EL

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM
To: Stormwater Management Commission
From: Kurt Woolford, Executive Director
Ernesto Huaracha, Water Resource Professional
Date: April 23, 2024
Subject: Bleck Engineering Co. General Engineering Services Agreement: Request for

Additional Funding

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval

Bleck Engineering Co. is currently performing various engineering and related tasks on sixteen
projects (see list below) for SMC under our Professional Services Agreement (Agreement)
approved on April 7, 2022. The Agreement is for a not-to-exceed amount of $689,260.55 (T&M
basis) through April 6, 2025. The current projects total $875,295.55, leaving a balance of
$186,035.00.

Staff requests approval to expand Bleck’s current Service Requests to #16. The not-to-exceed
total costs for #16 are $222,215.00. SR #16 will be reimbursed by FEMA grant engineering
expenses.

Your approval is requested to increase the not-to-exceed amount in the Agreement to
$875,295.55 to cover the engineering project costs through SR #16.

Any questions concerning the Professional Services Agreement, or the listed projects may be
directed to Kurt Woolford, Executive Director, at 847-377-7720 or kwoolford@lakecountyil.gov.

Approved Contract April 7, 2022 $531,312.90
Contract Amendment #1 | June 1, 2023 $157,947.65
Contract Amendment #2 | No Value modification: Contract extended 1 year
Contract Amendment #3 | This Request $186,035.00
Contract Total Value $875,295.55



mailto:kwoolford@lakecountyil.gov

SERVICE TASK SMC Staff | VALUE BALANCE
Initial Contract Authorization Value, SMC Board KW/EH $531,312.90 $531,312.90
Meeting

Service Request 1: DCEO Wildwood Area Stormwater SO/KW (5147,651.25) $383,661.65
Infrastructure Improvements

Service Request 2: DCEO Park City Flood Mitigation SO/KW (5108,530.10) $275,131.55
Storm Sewer

Service Request 3: FEMA LTDM Sylvan & FEMA LTDM SO/KW (542,837.50) $232,294.05
Dady Slough

Service Request 4: Port Barrington Benchmark TC ($500.00) $231,794.05
Service Request 5: DCEO Gages Lake Rd Drainage EH (514,000.00) $217,794.05
Feasibility Report

Service Request 6: DCEO Park City Standalone 2.6 M SN/MEP (56,288.75) $211,505.30
Application Support

Service Request 7: DCEO Engineering Park City Old SN/EH ($3,501.25) $208,004.05
Skokie Road Flood Hazard Reduction North IL 120

Project

Service Request 8: DCEO Engineering Park City Old SN/EH (52,970.00) $205,034.05
Skokie Road Flood Hazard Reduction South IL 120

Project

Service Request 9: DCEO Park City Terminus Parkway SN/EH ($23,518.75) $181,515.30
Design & Permitting

Service Request 10: DCEO Knight Ave Parkway Design & | EH (519,075.00) $162,440.30
Permitting

Service Request 11: DCEO Wildwood LCDOT EH ($46,797.95) $115,642.35
Realignment/Testing/ComEd

Contract Amendment #1 (6/1/2023) EH $157,947.65 $273,590.00
Service Request 12: DelMar Woods KW 0.00 $50,000.00
Service Request 13: DCEO Wildwood construction SN/EH ($223,590.00) $40,000.00
management

Service Request 14: DCEO Park City Construction EH ($10,000.00) $40,000.00
Services

Service Request 15: FEMA Sylvan Lake Dam Pre- SO/EH ($3,820.00) $36,180.00
Construction Services

Service Request 16: FEMA Sylvan Lake Dam SO/EH ($222,215.00) ($186,035.00)

Construction Services
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